
T Cit)'of B LOS .anos 
Ac the Crossroacls of California 

www.losbanos.org 

AGENDA 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
520 J Street 

Los Banos, California 

APRIL 16, 2019 

, ............................................................................ ______ _ 
If you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please call the 

; City Cleric's Office@ (209) 827-7000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

, ................................. , ......................................................... -... ·-··-····· .. ····•·· ......................................................... _____ _ 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Parics & Recreation Commission 

regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting 
and in the City Cleric's office located at City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California 

during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted 
on the City's website at www.losbanos.org. 

* * * *,, * * ** * * * * * . * 
Cualquier escritura o /os documentos proporcionaron a una mayoria de la Parks .& Recreation Commission 

con respecto a cua/quier articulo en este orden de/ dfa sera hecho disponib/e para la 
inspecci6n publica en la reuni6n y en la oficina de/ City Clerk de/ City Hall, 520 J street, Los Banos, 

California durante horas de oficina normales. Ademtls, tales escrituras y los documentos 
pueden ser anunciados en el website de la Ciudad en www.losbanos.org. 

-------------------.................. . 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 6:00 PM 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

3. ROLL CALL: 

Dominguez_, Flores_, Harper_, Irwin_, Munoz_ 

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted. 

5. NOMINATION AND SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2019 

Parlcs & Recreation Commission - April 16, 2019 Page 1 of 2 



6. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR 
MEETING OF JULY 17, 2018. 

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted. 

7. PUBLIC FORUM. (Members of the public may address the Parks & Recreation 
Commission on any item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Parks & Recreation Commission; includes agenda and non-agenda items. No 
action will be taken on non-agenda items. Speakers are limited to a five (5) 
minute presentation. Detailed guidelines are posted on the Council Chamber 
informational table.) 

8. PARKS & RECREATION, MUNICIPAL CODE, CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 1. 

Recommendation: lnfonnational item only, no action to be taken. 

9. PARKS & RECREATION 2018/2019 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT. 

Recommendation: lnfonnational item only, no action to be taken. 

10. RECREATIONAL PROGRAM MONTHLY REPORT. 

11. PARKS & RECREATION OPERATION MANAGER REPORT. 

12. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. 

13. COMMISSIONER REPORTS. 

A. Anthony Dominguez 

8. Kimberlee Flores 

C. Rhonda Harper 

D. Martin Irwin 

E. Gary Munoz 

14. ADJOURNMENT. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing 
ge da was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

AA 
Dated this 10th day of April 2019 

Parks & Recreation Commission -April 16, 2019 Page 2 of2 



CITY OF LOS BANOS 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 17, 2018 

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict 
action taken for agenda items presented to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission. 

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Munoz called the Parks and Recreation 
Commission Meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Commissioner Munoz led the pledge of allegiance. 

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
PRESENT: Bangle, Dominguez, Harper; Mitchell and Dominguez absent. 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin, 
Administrative Coordinator de Melo. 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Harper, seconded by 
Bangle to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote 
of all Parks and Recreation Commission Members present; Mitchell and Dominguez 
absent. 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR 
MEETING OF APRIL 17, 2018: Motion by Harper, seconded by Bangle to approve the 
agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote of all Parks and 
Recreation Commission Members present; Mitchell and Dominguez absent. 

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON 
ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE 
CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS. NO ACTION WILL BE 
TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE POSTED ON THE 
COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. No one came forward to speak, and 
the Public Forum was closed. 

PARKS & RECREATION 2018/2019 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT: Public 
Works Director/City Engineer Fachin stated the budget reports only show 12 days into 
the budget. It is hard to see any trends until we are further into the year: Recreation 
receives quite a bit of revenue at the end of the fiscal year. 

RECREATION PROGRAM UPDATE. Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin 
reported we are in the process of interviewing for the Parks & Rec Operations Manager 
position. We recently had some College for Kids classes, and they have done really 
well. We also had 2 camps through the Skyhawks Program. We are hoping to expand 
our College for Kids classes for next summer. We will be having our Lego classes in 
the near future at the Community Center. Youth soccer will begin in September, with 
over 500 participants. 



PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. Public Works Director/City 
Engineer Fachin reported there as a fire at Skylark Park. We are getting quotes from 
the insurance company for repair. We will be replacing the playground equipment at the 
Neighborhood Park in the near future. The Boys & Girls Club will be finishing their 
summer program in 2 weeks. We do not have a commitment from them for a year
round program at this time. We will be removing the trailers at Colorado Ball Park and 
the Airport within the next few days. 

COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS. 

BANGLE: No report. 

DOMINGUEZ: Absent. 

HARPER: Will be absent for the next Commission Meeting. Will be working on 
initiating an event at the Skate Park, and will be submitting a proposal in the next 2 
months. Hoping to be back next year. 

MITCHELL: Absent. 

MUNOZ: Complained about valve boxes and holes in the basins. The maple trees on 
the east side of town are still covering the street signs. 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 6:49 p.m. 

APPROVED: 

Chairperson 
ATTEST: 

Jelene de Melo, Secretary 



LOsBanos 
At the Crossroads t.!/ California 

Agenda Staff Report 

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer 

April 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Commission, Municipal Code, Chapter 2, Article 1 

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item 

Recommendation: 
Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

Discussion: 
Review of Municipal Code, Chapter 2, Article 1 as related to Parks and Recreation 
Commrssion. 

Attachments: 
Municipal Code, Chapter 2, Article 1 



/ 

Sections: 

Chapter 2 

COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS 

Article l. Los Banos Parks and Recreation 
Commission 

2-2.101 
2-2.102 
2-2.103 

2-2.104 
2-2.105 

2-2.106 
2-2.107 
2-2.108 
2-2.109 
2-2.110 
2-2.111 
2-2.112 

Established. 
Powers and duties. 
Members: Appointment and 
qualifications. 
Members: Terms. 
Members: Reappointment and 
vacancies. 
Members: Removal from office. 
Members: Resignations. 
Compensation. 
Organization. 
Meetings. 
Quorum. 
Secretary to the Commission. 

Article 2. Los Banos Planning Commission 
2-2.201 Established. 
2-2.202 Powers and duties. 
2-2.203 Members: Appointinent and 

2-2.204 
2-2.205 

2-2.206 
2-2.207 
2-2.208 
2-2.209 
2-2.210 
2-2.211 
2-2.212 

qualifications. 
Membe"rs: Terms. 
Members: Reappointment and 
vacancies. 
Members: Removal from office. 
Members: Resignations. 
Compensation. 
OrganiZJltion. 
Meetings. 
Quorum. 

. Secretary to the Commission. 

Article 3. Los Banos Tree Commission 
2-2.301 Established. 
2-2.302 Powers and duties. 
2-2.303 Members: Appointment and 

2-2.304 
2-2.305 

2-2.306 
2-2.307 
2-2.308 
2-2.309 
2-2.310 
2-2.311 

qualifications. · 
Members: Terms. 
Members: Reappointment: 
Vacandes. 
Members: Removal from office. 
Members: Resignations. 
Compensation. 
Organization. 
Meetings. 
Quorum. 

13 

2-2.312 Secretary to the Commission. 

Article 4. Economic Development Advisory 
Commission 

2-2.401 
2-2.402 
2-2.403 

2-2.404 

2-2.405 

2-2.406 
2-2.407 
2-2.408 
2-2.409 
2-2.410 
2-VUl 
2-2.4U 

Established. 
Powers and duties. 
Members: Appointment and 
qualifications. 
At large and City Council 
Commission members: Terms. 
At large members: 
Reappointment and vacancies. 
Members: Removal from office. 
Members: Resignations. 
Compensation. 
Organization. 
Meethigs. 
Quorum. 
Secretary of the Commission. 

Article 5. Los Banos Airport Advisory Commission 
2-2.501 EstabJished, 
2-2.502 Powers and duties. 
2-2.S03 Members: Appointment and 

2-2.504 
2-2.S05 

2-2.506 
2-2.507 
2-2.508 
2-2.S09 
2-2.510 
2-2.511 
2-2.512 

qualifications. 
Members: Terms. 
Members: Reappointment and 
vac11ncies. 
Members: Removal from office. 
Members: Resignations. 
Compensation. 
Org~n~tion. 
Meetings. 
Quorum. 
Secretary to the Commission. 

-/J! Article 1. Los Banos Parks and Recreation 
Commission* 

• Article I entitled "Community Recreation Commission," consisling 
of Sections 2-2.101 through 2-2.106, codified from Ordinance No. 
370, repealed by Section 1, Ordinance No. 459, effective December 
15, 1972. 
Article J entitled "Community Recreation Commission," consisling 
of Sections 2-2.101 through 2-2. I 15, as amended by Ordinance No. 
478, effective September 14, 1973, Ordinance No. 493, effective 
January 6, 1974, Ordinance No. 550, effective November 20, 1976, 
Ordinance No. 622, effective June 21, 1978, Ordinance No. 667,ef
fective September 19, 1980, Ordinance No. 722, effective April 6, 
1984, Urgency Ordinance No. 740, effective December 4, 1985, Or
dinance No. 777, effective May 22, 1988, Oidinance No. 836, effec
tive November 16, 1990, Ordinance No. 952, effective September 
17, 1999, and Ordinance No. I 069, effective April 4, 2008. 

(Los Banos Supp. No. 23, 12-13) 



2-2.101 

Article I entitled "Los Banos Parks and Recreation Commission," 
consisting of Sections 2-2.101 through 2-2.I 12, as amended by Ordi
nance No. I I 13, effective January I, 2014. 

Sec. 2-2.101 Established. 
There is hereby established the Los Banos Parks and 

Recreation Commission (hereinafter referred to in this 
article as Commission). (§ I, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 
2008, as amended by § 2, Ord. 1113, eff. January I, 20 I 4) 

Sec. 2-2.102 fo)Ver~ ~nd duties. 
The Commission shall have the following powers and 

duties: 
(a) To promote and encourage and ooordinate all 

matters of public recreation, whether specified in this 
article or not, in the City; 

(b) To act in an advisory capacity to the City Co~
cil on the acquisition, development, operation, and mam
tenance of parks, playgroui:)ds, and recreation centers and 
facilities for the public; 

(c) To plan, program, and encourage civic beautifi
cation by public agencies and private property owners 
when such activities relate to recreation and parks; 

(d) To make recotnmendations to the City Council 
regarding changes and improvements in the areas set forth 
in this section; 

( e) To consider the annual budget for parks and rec
reation during the process of its preparation and make 
recommendations thereon to the City Council; 

(f) To assist in· the planning of recreation programs 
for the community, promote and stimulate public interest 
therein and to that end solicit to the fullest extent possible 
the co~peration of the County, the Los Banos Unified 
School District, and other public and private agencies 
interested therein; 

(g) To advise and recommend to the City Council 
regarding the construction, acquisition, and maintenanc~ 
of recreational facilities; 

(h) To have all other powers granted to it by the pro
visions of Sections 10900 through 10914.5 of the Califor
nia Education Code; and 

(i) To perform other related duties as directed by the 
City Council. (§ l, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as 
amended by§ 3, Ord. l ll3, eff. January l, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.103 Members: Appointment and 
qualifications. 

The Commission shall consist of five (5) members. 
Except as set forth herein, candidate(s) for appointment 
shall be recommended to the City Council by the Mayor, 
with input from a Council Member, selected by the City 
Council on a rotating basis, and the Public Works Direc
tor who shall form an ad hoc committee to review appli-

(Los Banos Supp. No. 23, 12-13) 14 

cations, interview applicants, and evaluate the candidates 
for recommendation by the Mayor to the City Council. 
One of the members shall be recommended to the City 
Council by the Mayor, by nomination from the Los Banos 
Unified School District. At the time of appointment to the 
Commission and throughout his or her term each Com
missioner shall be a resident of the City of Los Banos and 
a registered, qualified elector of the City. (§ 1, Ord. 1069, 
eff. April 4, 2008, as amended by § 4, Ord. 1113, eff. 
January l; 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.104 Members: Terms. 
Each Commissioner shall serve a term of two (2) 

years. Terms of office sbaJl be staggered and not mo~e 
than three (3) Commissioners shall have terms that end m 
the same year. A member's tenn of office shall expire on 
December 31st of the second year of his or her respective 
term.(§ l, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as amended by§ 
5, Ord. 1113, eff. January 1, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.105 Members: Reappointment and 
vacancies. 

(a) If a Commission member ceases to reside in the 
City of Los Banos such Commissioner's position shall be 
declared vacant. 

(b) If a member of the CoQ1II1ission is absent without 
cause from three (3) successive regular meetings of the 
Commission, the Commission or the City Manager may 
request the City Council declare the position vacant. A 
member is not absent without cause if his or her absence 
is due to illness, or is unavoidable and the member gives 
notice to City staff before the: meeting that he or she will 
be absent and the Tea$On for the absence. 

(c) A meml>er of·the Commission shall not auto
matically be reappointed to ii, successive term ~f office. A 
member desiring reappointment shall be required to make 
formal application !llld in ¢e case of the Los Banos Uni
fied School District member said member shall be re
quired to be renominated by the Los Banos Unified 
School District for reappointment. If a vacancy shall oc
cur otherwise than by the expiration of a term the vacancy 
shall be filled as set forth in Section 2-2.103, for the un
expired portion of the term.(§ 1, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 
2008, as amended by§ 6, Ord. 1113, eff. January I, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.106 Members: Removal from office. 
Any appointive member of the Commission may be 

removed from the Commission by a majority vote of the 
City Council (§ 1, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as 
amended by§ 8, Ord. 1113, eff. January l, 2014) 

(_ 



,-., ., 

Sec. 2-2.107 Members: Resignations. 
A member of the Commission may resign from the 

Commission by filing a written statement with the City 
Clerk stating that he or she resigns from the Commission. 
The resignation shall become effective at the time of fil
ing such written statement, and such member shall there
upon cease to be a member of the Commission, and a 
vacancy shall exist.(§ l, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as 
amended by§ 9, Ord. 1113, eff. January 1, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.108 Compensation. 
Members of the Comnnssion shalJ serve without com

pensation. (§ 1, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as amended 
by§ 10, Ord. 1113, eff. January 1, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.109 Organization. 
The first meeting in January of each year shall be the 

organization meeting. Immediately after appointment and 
qualification, the Commission shall organize by electing 
one of its members as chaiJperson, who shall be charged 
with the orderly conduct of the meetings, and one as vice
chairperson, to assume such duties in the absence of the 
chairperson, who both shall serve for one year. (§ 1, Ord. 
1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as amended by§ 11, Ord. 1113, 
eff. January 1, 2014) 

2-2.107 

No. 472, effective June 20, J973, Ordinance No. 1022, effective 
January 15, 2005, Ordinance No. 678, effective April 3, 1981, Ur
gency Ordinance No. 740, effective December 4, 1985, Ordinance 
No. 777, effective May 22, 1988, Ordinance No. 855, effective April 
17, 1992, Ordinance No. 1069, effective April 4, 2008, and Ordi
nance No. I J 13, effective January I, 2014. 

Sec. 2-2.201 Established. 
Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 3 of Title 7 of 

the Government Code of the State, there is hereby estab
lished the Los Banos Planning Commission (hereinafter 
referred to in this article as Commission). (§ 1, Ord.1069, 
eff. April 4, 2008, as amended by § 16, Ord. 1113, eff. 
January 1, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.202 Powers and duties. 
Except as otherwise provided in this article, the provi

sions of Chapter 3 of Title 7 of the Government Code of 
the State of California relating to the powers and duties of 
members of Planning Commissions, and of Planning 
Commissions as bodies, and the rules of procedure and 
other provisions in said Title 7 shall govern and control 
the Planning Commission of the City. (§ 1, Ord. 1069, eff. 
April 4, 2008, as amended by § 17, Ord. 1 113, eff Janu
ary 1, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.203 Members: Appointment and 
Sec. 2-2.110 Meetings. ~'tt"lGII\, I\()(, 1\&\i, o~) qualifications. 

Re~la! meetings shall be held on the third Tuesday of The Commission shall consist of seven (7) members. 
eac}-, -slJtt.~rnonth at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Candidate(s) for appointment shall be recommended to 
Chambers located at 520 J Street in the City. If any regu- the City Council by the Mayor, with input from a Council 
Jar meeting day falls on a City holiday, the meeting shall Member, selected by the City Council on a rotating basis, 
be held on the following regular City business day at 6:00 and the Community Development Director, who shall 
p.m. (§ 1, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as amended by§ form an ad hoc committee to review applications, inter-
12, Ord. 1113, eff. January 1, 2014) view applicants, and evaluate the candidates for recom

Sec. 2-2.111 Quorum. 
Three (3) members of the Commission shall constitute 

a quorum for the transaction of business, but a lesser 
number may adjourn from time to time.(§ 1, Ord. 1069, 
eff. April 4, 2008, as amended by § 13, Ord. 1113, eff. 
January 1, 2014) · 

Sec. 2-2.112 Secretary to the Commission. 
The Public Works Director, or designee, shall serve as 

secretary to the Commission.(§ I, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 
2008, as amended by § 14, Ord. 1113, eff. January 1, 
2014) 

Article 2. Los Banos Planning Commission* 

"' Article 2 entitled "Planning Commission," consisting of Sections 2-
2.201 through 2-2209, codified from Ordinance No. 239, as 
amended by Ordinance No. 398, effective June 20, 1973, Ordinance 

15 

mendation by the Mayor to the City Council. At the time 
of appointment to the Commission and throughout his or 
her term each Commissioner shall be a resident of the 
City of Los Banos and a registered, qualified elector of 
the City. (§ 1, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as amended 
by§ 18, Ord. 1113, eff January 1, 2014) 

Sec. 2-2.204 Members: Terms. 
Each Commissioner shall serve a term of two (2) 

years. Terms of office shall be staggered and not more 
than four (4) Commissioners shall have terms that end in 
the same year. A member's term of office shall expire on 
December 31st of the second year of his or her respective 
term. (§ 1, Ord. 1069, eff. April 4, 2008, as amended by§ 
19, Ord. 1113, eff. January I, 2014) 

(Los Banos Supp. No. 23, 12-13) 



LC>sBanos 
At tlie Crossroads of California 

Agenda Staff Report, 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Parks and Recreation Commission rm n /) 
Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer / , yiJ./ f',,,,-1'.._ 

October 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation 2018/2019 Revenue/Expenditure Report 

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item 

Recommendation: 
Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

Discussion: 
Attached is the 2018/2019 Revenue/Expenditure report for Parks and Recreation as of 
Aprit 9, 2019. Please note, staff time is not reflected in this report. 

Attachments: 
Parks and Recreation 2018/2019 Revenue/Expenditure Report 



General Ledger 
Expenses vs. Budget 

User: sorozco 
Printed: 04/09/19 08:37:16 
Period 01 - 10 
Fiscal Year2019 

Account Number 

100 

100-451-240-101 
100-451-240-102 
100-451-240-103 
100-451-240-120 
100-451-240-121 

100-451-240-205 
100-451-240-213 
100-451-240-231 
100-451-240-232 
100-451 -240-236 
100-451-240-237 
100-451-240-238 
100-451 -240-240 
100-451-240-250 
100-451-240-252 
100-451-240-257 
100-451-240-260 
100-451-240-264 
100-451-240-267 

100-451 -240-268 
100-451-240-270 
100-451-240-273 

100-451-240-752 

Description 

GENERAL FUND 
Penonnel Services 
Salaries 
Part Time 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Personnel Services 

Supplies & Services 
Facility Maintenance 
Water Sewerage & Disp 
Professional Services 
Credit Card Fees 
Medical Services 
Recruitment 
Technical Services 
I.T. Services 
Insurance 
Communications 
Travel & Training 
Office Supplies 
Electricity & Gas 
General Materials & 
Supplies 
Building Maintenance 
Special Programs 
Special Departmental 
Expense 
Supplies & Services 

Capital Outlay 
Communication Equipment 
Capital Outlay 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (04/09/2019 - 8:37 AM) 

Budget 

102,873.00 
126,500.00 

4,500.00 
89,927.78 
31,546.00 

355,346.78 

28,668.00 
3,000.00 

26,500.00 
15,250.00 

250.00 
1,500.00 

26,250.00 
29,161.00 
18,576.00 
7,500.00 

0.00 
18,450.00 
27,200.00 
57,500.00 

33,532.00 
11,500.00 
8,200.00 

313,037.00 

7,695.00 
7,695.00 

T Cityof B LOS -- anos 
At ,he CrossroacJs of Cal~fontia 

Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

63,182.05 63,182.05 39,690.95 61.42 
82,705.50 82,705.50 43,794.50 65.38 

3,531.61 3,531.61 968.39 78.48 
51,997.08 51,997.08 37,930.70 57.82 
17,818.54 17,818.54 13,727.46 56.48 

219,234.78 219,234.78 136,112.00 61.70 

21,501.00 21,501.00 7,167.00 75.00 
2,147.93 2,147.93 852.07 71.60 

23,476.22 23,476.22 3,023.78 88.59 
10,472.46 10,472.46 4,777.54 68.67 

0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 
1,393.50 1,393.50 106.50 92.90 

18,093.63 18,093.63 8,156.37 68.93 
29,161.00 29,161.00 0.00 100.00 
18,996.57 18,996.57 -420.57 102.26 
5,350.05 5,350.05 2,149.95 71.33 

868.00 868.00 -868.00 0.00 
14,031.92 14,031.92 3,704.71 76.05 
18,983.14 18,983.14 8,216.86 69.79 
44,326.84 44,326.84 13,173.16 77.09 

26,207.55 26,207.55 6,251.50 78.16 
9,381.65 9,381.65 2,118.35 81.58 
6,112.00 6,112.00 2,088.00 74.54 

250,503.46 250,503.46 60,747.22 80,02 

2,188.36 2,188.36 4,177.41 28.44 
2,188.36 2,188J6_ 977.41 28.44 

Page 1 



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

Expense Total 676,078.78 471,926.60 471,926.60 201,036.63 0.6980 

451 Recreation 676,078.78 471,926.60 471,926.60 201,036.63 69.80 
100 GENERAL FUND 676,078.78 471,926.60 471,926.60 201,036.63 69.80 

Expense Total 676,078.78 471,926.60 471,926.60 201,036.63 0.6980 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (04/09/2019 - 8:37 AM) Page2 



General Ledger 
Expenses vs. Budget 

User: sorozco 
Printed: 04/09/19 08:38:08 
Period0l -10 
Fiscal Year 2019 

Account Number 

100 

100-452-100-101 
100-452-100-102 
100-452-100-103 
100-452-100-120 
100-452-100-121 
100-452-200-101 
100-452-200-103 
100-452-200-120 
100-452-200-121 

100-452-100-202 
100-452-100-203 

100-452-100-204 
100-452-100-205 
100-452-100-213 
100-452-100-231 
100-452-100-236 
100-452-100-237 
100-452-100-238 
100-452-100-240 
100-452-100-250 
100-452-100-252 
100-452-100-257 
100-452-100-260 
100-452-100-262 
100-452-100-264 
100-452-100-265 
100-452-100-267 

100-452-100-273 

Description 

GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Services 
Salaries 
Part Time 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Salaries 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Personnel Services 

Supplies & Services 
Fleet Repair & Maintenance 
Equipment Repair & 
Maintenance 
Fleet Services 
Facility Maintenance 
Water Sewerage & Disposal 
Professional Services 
Medical Services 
Recruitment 
Technical Services 
I.T. Services 
Insurance 
Coinmunications 
Travel & Training 
Office Supplies 
Uniform Expenses 
Electricity & Gas 
Gasoline & Oil 
General Materials & 
Supplies 
Special Departmental Exp. 
Supplies & Services 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (04/09/2019 - 8:38 AM) 

Budget 

433,126.00 
23,000.00 

8,000.00 
346,556.20 
108,790.00 
83,665.00 

1,000.00 
78,601.00 
18,852.00 

1,101,590.20 

8,129.00 
500.00 

2,860.00 
42,000.00 
19,500.00 

134,575.00 
1,000.00 
1,020.00 

61,530.00 
11,764.00 
31,389.00 

5,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,000.00 
6,000.00 

40,660.00 
6,285.00 

26,605.00 

39,000.00 
440,817.00 

T Cityof B 
LOS anos 

Ar rht· Crossroad,') of Cal~forn · · 

Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

300,494.28 300,494.28 132,631.72 69.38 
16,456.00 16,456.00 6,544.00 71.55 
10,710.01 10,710.01 -2,710.01 133.88 

232,755.40 232,755.40 113,800.80 67.16 
66,683.53 66,683.53 42,106.47 61.30 
60,358.17 60,358.17 23,306.83 72.14 

1,367.22 1,367.22 -367.22 136.72 
40,458.18 40,458.18 38,142.82 51.47 
13,819.76 13,819.76 5,032.24 73.31 

743,102.55 743,102.55 358,487.65 67.46 

8,129.00 8,129.00 0.00 100.00 
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

2,860.00 2,860.00 0.00 100.00 
24,253.96 24,253.96 17,746.04 57.75 
12,207.46 12,207.46 7,292.54 62.60 

100,688.31 100,688.31 323.92 74.82 
300.00 300.00 700.00 30.00 

1,067.93 1,067.93 -47.93 104.70 
29,106.98 29,106.98 32,423.02 47.31 
11,764.00 11,764.00 0.00 100.00 
33,726.25 33,726.25 -2,337.25 107.45 
4,093.06 4,093.06 906.94 81.86 
1,149.38 1,149.38 -149.38 114.94 
1,358.59 1,358.59 507.64 67.93 
3,822.90 3,822.90 2,177.10 63.72 

40,428.85 40,428.85 231.15 99.43 
6,285.00 6,285.00 0.00 100.00 

11,228.29 11,228.29 15,376.71 42.20 

5,471.29 5,471.29 33,528.71 14.03 
297,941.25 297,941.25 109,179.21 67.59 

Page 1 



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

Capital Outlay 
100-452-100-720 Building & Structures 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
100-452-100-752 Communication Equipment 3,645.00 1,036.59 1,036.59 1,978.77 28.44 
100-452-100-753 Specialized Equipment 65,000.00 151.04 151.04 64,848.96 0.23 

Capital Outlay 88,645.00 1,187.63 1,187.63 86,827.73 1.34 

Charge Ins - Outs 
100-452• 100-825 Charge-Out -777,829.00 -609,761.09 -609,761.09 -168,067.91 78.39 

Charge Ins - Outs -777,829.00 -609,761.09 -609,761.09 -168,067.91 78.39 

Expense Total 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 0.5069 

452 Maintenance 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 50.69 
100 GENERAL FUND 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 50.69 

Expense Total 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 0.5069 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (04/09/2019 - 8:38 AM) Page2 



General Ledger 
Expenses vs. Budget 

User: sorozco 
Printed: 04/09/19 08:38:08 
Period 01 - 10 
Fiscal Year2019 

Account Number 

100 

I 00-452-100-101 
100-452-100-102 
100-452-100-103 
100-452-100-120 
100-452-100-121 
100-452-200-101 
100-452-200-103 
100-452-200-120 
100-452-200-121 

100-452-100-202 
100-452-100-203 

100-452-100-204 
100-452-100-205 
I 00-452-100-213 
100-452-100-231 
100-452-100-236 
100-452-100-237 
I 00-452-100-238 
l 00-452-100-240 
100-452-100-250 
100-452-100-252 
100-452-100-257 
100-452-100-260 
100-452-100-262 
100-452-100-264 
I 00-452-100-265 
100-452-100-267 

100-452-100-273 

Description 

GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Services 
Salaries 
Part Time 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Salaries 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Personnel Services 

Supplies & Services 
Fleet Repair & Maintenance 
Equipment Repair & 
Maintenance 
Fleet Services 
Facility Maintenance 
Water Sewerage & Disposal 
Professional Services 
Medical Services 
Recruitment 
Technical Services 
I.T. Services 
Insurance 
Communications 
Travel & Training 
Office Supplies 
Uniform Expenses 
Electricity & Gas 
Gasoline & Oil 
General Materials & 
Supplies 
Special Departmental Exp. 
Supplies & Services 

GL- Expenses vs. Budget (04/09/2019- 8:38 AM) 

Budget 

433,126.00 
23,000.00 

8,000.00 
346,556.20 
108,790.00 
83,665.00 

1,000.00 
78,601.00 
18,852.00 

1,101,590.20 

8,129.00 
500.00 

2,860.00 
42,000.00 
19,500.00 

134,575.00 
1,000.00 
1,020.00 

61,530.00 
11,764.00 
31,389.00 

5,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,000.00 
6,000.00 

40,660.00 
6,285.00 

26,605.00 

39,000.00 
440,817.00 

LOsBanos 

Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

300,494.28 300,494.28 132,631.72 69.38 
16,456.00 16,456.00 6,544.00 71.55 
10,710.01 10,710.01 -2,710.01 133.88 

232,755.40 232,755.40 113,800.80 67.16 
66,683.53 66,683.53 42,106.47 61.30 
60,358.17 60,358.17 23,306.83 72.14 

1,367.22 1,367.22 -367.22 136.72 
40,458.18 40,458.18 38,142.82 51.47 
13,819.76 13,819.76 5,032.24 73.31 

743,102.55 743,102.55 358,487.65 67.46 

8,129.00 8,129.00 0.00 100.00 
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

2,860.00 2,860.00 0.00 100.00 
24,253.96 24,253.96 17,746.04 57.75 
12,207.46 12,207.46 7,292.54 62.60 

100,688.31 100,688.31 323.92 74.82 
300.00 300.00 700.00 30.00 

1,067.93 1,067.93 -47.93 104.70 
29,106.98 29,106.98 32,423.02 47.31 
ll,764.00 11,764.00 0.00 100.00 
33,726.25 33,726.25 -2,337.25 107.45 
4,093.06 4,093.06 906.94 81.86 
1,149.38 1,149.38 -149.38 114.94 
1,358.59 1,358.59 507.64 67.93 
3,822.90 3,822.90 2,177.10 63.72 

40,428.85 40,428.85 231.15 99.43 
6,285.00 6,285.00 0.00 100.00 

11,228.29 11,228.29 15,376.71 42.20 

5,471.29 5,471.29 33,528.71 14.03 
297,941.25 297,941.25 109,179.21 67.59 

Pagel 



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

Capital Outlay 
l 00--452-100-720 Building & Structures 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
100-452-100-7 52 Communication Equipment 3,645.00 1,036.59 1,036.59 1,978.77 28.44 
100-452-100-753 Specialized Equipment 65,000.00 151.04 151.04 64,848.96 0.23 

Capital Outlay 88,645.00 1,187.63 1,187.63 86,827.73 1.34 

Charge Ins - Outs 
100-452-100-825 Charge-Out -777,829.00 -609,761.09 -609,761.09 -168,067.91 78.39 

Charge Ins - Outs -777,829.00 -609,761.09 -609,761.09 -168,067.91 78.39 

Expense Total 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 0.5069 

452 Maintenance 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 50.69 
100 GENERAL FUND 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 50.69 

Expense Total 853,223.20 432,470.34 432,470.34 386,426.68 0.5069 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (04/09/2019 - 8:38 AM) Page 2 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: sorozco 
Printed: 04/09/19 08:43:47 
Period 0 1 - 10 
Fiscal·Year 2019 

Account Number 

100-000-347-011 
100-000-347-013 
100-000·347-015 
100 

Revenue Total 

Description 

Recreation Programs 
Senior Citizen Activities 
Special Rec Functions 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Revenue Analysis (04/09/2019 - 8:43 AM) 

LOsBanos 
At r Crossroad~ cf Cal~fon~,o 

Budget Month to Date End Bal A vailU ncollect 

-160,000.00 -86,660.93 -86,660.93 -73,339.07 
-6,500.00 -5,878.00 -5,878.00 -622.00 
-6,500.00 -4,050.00 -4,050.00 -2,450.00 

-173,000.00 -96,588.93 -96,588.93 -76,411.07 

-173,000.00 -96,588.93 -96,588.93 -76,411.07 

Page 1 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: sorozco 
Printed: 04/09/19 08:45:00 
Period 01 - 10 
Fiscal Year 2019 

Account Number 

100-000-363-011 
100 

Revenue Total 

Descri.e_tion 

Recreation Rentals 
GENERAL FUND 

GL- Revenue Analysis (04/09/2019- 8:45 AM) 

LOsBanos 
, ihe c,-o:ssroc,zdl~ ()f c;.,.J~fonlia 

Budget Month to Date End Bal AvailUncollect 

-60,000.00 -49,038.50 -49,038.50 -10,961.50 

-60,000.00 -49,038.50 -49,038.S0 -10,961.S0 

-60,000.00 -49,038.S0 -49,038.S0 -10,961.S0 

Page 1 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: sorozco 
Printed: 04/09/19 08:46:45 
Period 01 - 10 
Fiscal Year2019 

Account Number 

100-000-363-020 

100-000-363-050 

100-000-363-070 
100-000-363-090 
100 

Revenue Total 

Description 

Comm Center Grand Room 
Rental 
Comm Center Meetll!g Rm 
Rental 
Digital Sign Advertising 
Comm Cntr Other Rentals 
GENERAL FUND 

GL- Revenue Analysis (04/09/2019 - 8:46 AM) 

T Cityof B L.Os anos 
rhc Cros.s,nad,s of Ca!~fi,rnltJ 

Budget Month to Date End Bal AvailUncollect 

-78,000.00 -55,965.00 -55,965.00 -22,035.00 

-3,400.00 -2,160.00 -2,160.00 -1,240.00 

-6,500.00 -5,000.00 -5,000.00 -1,500.00 
-5,400.00 -1,450.00 -1 ,450.00 -3,950.00 

-93,300.00 -64,57S.00 -64,57S.00 -28,72S.00 

-93,300.00 -64,S7S.00 -64,S7S.00 :28,72S.OO 

Page 1 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: sorozco 
Printed: 04/09/19 08:45:46 
Period O 1 - 10 
Fiscal Year 2019 

Account Number 

100-000-365-012 
100 

Revenue Total 

Description 

Recreation Contributions 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Revenue Analysis (04/09/2019- 8:45 AM) 

T Cityof B ... LOs .··· anos 
Ar rhe Crossn1od~ ~f Cal~font.i,, 

Budget Month to Date End Bal AvailUncollect 

-8,400.00 -8,400.00 -8,400.00 0.00 
-8,400.00 -8,400.00 -8,400.00 0.00 

-8,400.00 -8,400.00 -8,400.00 0.00 

Page 1 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

tOsBanos 
, h ,ossroads of ( alifornia 

Agenda Staff Report 

Los Banos Parks and Recreation Commission 

Joe Heim, Parks and Recreation Operations Manager 11,\..:r---,,

April 9, 2019 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Commission Report 

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item 

Recommendation: 
Information item only, no action to be taken. 

Discussion: 
The Parks and Recreation Commission Report has been created to cover the following 
subject areas: Grants, Fiscal Year 2019 Review, Fiscal 2020 Budget, Measure H 
Funding and an overview of Pickleball. 

Attachment: 
Parks and Recreation Commission Report 





TABLE OF CONTENTS: 
• Introduction 
• Recreation Guide and Fiscal Year 2019 

Review 
• Grant Submission Review 
• Park Revitalization Grant: Pacheco Park 
• Fiscal Year 2020 Budget 
• Measure H Funding 
• Pickle-ball Presentation - Laurie Ballatti 



Introduction: 
Hello, 

My name is Joe Heim, I began with the City of Los Banos as the Parks and Recreation 
Operations Manager in September 2018. I am originally from Beaverton, Oregon where I 
worked as a Parks Technician for Tualatin Hills Parks and Recreation and graduated from 
Oregon State University. I then moved to Phoenix, Arizona and worked as a Recreation 
Coordinator with the City of Surprise, while completing the Master of Public Administration 
program at Arizona State University. I was also able to work for Arizona State University 
Athletics as the Director of Operations for Women's Gymnastics and for Maricopa County in 
positions with Air Quality and Education Services. The motto I maintain for parks and 
recreation is that 'we work, so others can play.' I hope to expand on this with Los Banos 
through the evaluation of current programs and the pursuance of new services. I welcome any 
ideas for the growth and improvement of our Parks and Recreation Division. 

Joe Heim - Parks and Recreation Operations Manager 
Joe.Heim@LosBanos.org - (209) 827-7034 Ex. 13 

Recreation Guide and Fiscal 2019 Review: 
Please review our newest edition of the Recreation Gulde. The booklet highlights many of our 
new and returning programs. These include: 3 vs. 3 Youth Basketball, Youth Indoor Soccer, 
Youth Soccer, Youth Basketball, Aliens: Escape from Earth, Adult Softball, Senior activities and 
our partnership with Merced College for Kids. Our Merced College for Kids program features 
15 sessions of sports camps and 12 sessions of special interest classes. 

In Fiscal Year 2019, Parks and Recreation has had many notable achievements including, 
Setting new highs for youth soccer and youth basketball participation and the submission of 
four grants. 2019 also features the re-opening of Oliveira Soccer Complex fields. These fields 
are currently available to rent and a Grand Opening Celebration wlll be held June 14th at the 
park. Additionally, we are currently In the process of recruiting a new position, added at Mid
Year. This new position will provide Recreation services with a second full-time employee, one 
short of its pre-recession employment levels. It will also provide much needed staff hours to 
Recreation Services. 



Grant Submission Review LOs Banos 
At the Crossroads of California 

Scotts Field Refurbishment: Colorado Field f:3 

The Scotts Field Refurbishment grant is a partnership with Major League Baseball and 
provides up to $50,000 towards field refurbishment. There are four winners nation-wide. 

The grant was submitted in February 2019. The award announcement will be April 16, 2019. 

The grant, if awarded will provide the renovation or partial renovation of Field 3 at Colorado 
Ballpark. This field is currently the only dirt at Colorado Ballfields. The renovation of the field 
is long overdue and would allow the Los Banos Little League program to expand its offerings. 
This grant will be pursued annually until the field is awarded the grant. 

Urban Greening: Trall to the College 

The Urban Greening Grant is funded through California Climate Investments and provided by 
the California Natural Resources Agency. 

The grant was submitted in February 2019 and will reach the next stage, a site visit, in April or 
May. $1,525,621 was requested . . 

The grant is primarily focused on green infrastructure and climate change. To achieve this, a 
grant was submitted to install a "trail to the college" along Highway 152. If awarded, a class 1 
bicycle path from Badger Flat to Merced College will be constructed. This project has been 
pursued through several avenues and is a critical development for the City and its connection 
between the urban and college areas. 

Community Development Block Grant/NOFA: Big 
Page Park Splash Pad 

The Community Development Department submitted a Community Development Block Grant 
for several projects. This grant reached the City Council on January 16, 2019. The grant, if 
awarded will provide a splash pad at Big Page park. The selection of the park was based on 
eligibility relating to low-income, residential and disadvantaged areas. 



Grant Submission Review 

Westside Community Foundat ion: Scout House 

The Westside Community Foundation is a local group that provides funding for areas of need 
in the Los Banos area. 

The grant was submitted in April 2019 and awards are announced year-round. 

_The grant submission included building upgrades to the Scout Hut, located in Pacheco Park. 
The Scout Hut was constructed over 60 years ago and has received limited capital investment 
since. The Scout Hut requires significant ADA improvements, Including to the primary and 
secondary entrance, restroom and parking lot. ADA improvements to the kitchen area were 
not included due to cost. The grant also provided for the the repair of the roof, caused by 
significant water damage. 

CCNR: AG Sports Complex 

The Cultural Community and Natural Resources (CCNR) grant program is funded through Prop 
68 and provided through the California Natural Resources Agency 

The grant was submitted in February 2019. The next stage is the site-visit, selected grants will 
be notified April 29th. 

The grant requested $1,031,037 for renovations at AG Sports Complex. The grant had 
requirements relating to green infrastructure and culture. If awarded, this grant will provide 
the demolition of the current building on-site and replacement with a modular 'green' 
building. It will also provide the renovation and repair of the parking lot, Including the planting 
of over 30 trees. The grant will also install the City of Los Banos' first dog park. The dog park 
will be located in the area north of the parking lot that is currently fenced. This area will 
feature the installation of over 20 trees and Irrigation. A shade structure, drinking fountain 
and cultural signage will be included. 



Park Revitalization: Lcfs Banos 
Pacheco Park At tnt Cross ads of California 

An exciting grant opportunity has opened to the Los Banos area. The California Department of 
Parks and Recreation Office of Grants and Local Services, through Prop 68 funding, Is 
providing a grant towards park revitalization. The location for this park revitalization has been 
selected to be Pacheco Park. 

The grant requires the following eligibility and grant elements: 

• Maximum request per application: $8,500,00 
• Minimum request per application: $200,000 
• No match required 
• Leveraged funding is not prioritized - the target is under-served communities 
• Grant must be complete (open to the public) by July1 st, 2022 
• A future round will be available 
• Grant award will be announced in January, 2020. Grant submission is in August, 2019 
• Park must fit one of the following criteria: 3 acres of park per 1,000 residents OR under $51,000 

median household Income 
• LEED certification pursuance is preferred 
• Grant allows for all Recreation amenities to be included 

The most imminent element of this grant is that it requires public meetings. It also places an 
emphasis on meeting needs of youth, adult and senior populations. Public meetings will be set for 
late April or early May. At least two public meetings will be held. 

Currently, several elements to the grant have been identified: 

• Replacement of the Rec Hall building with an upgraded building 
• Milliken Museum, Library and Scout Hut must remain on-site 
• Pool area is currently on school property. Plans have not been created to use this land 
• Parking, turf and tree upgrades are needed 
• A recreation amenity such as a splash pad is preferred 
• Recognition of veterans should remain in place (currently located at the flagpole area) 
• Recreation amenities are needed to serve multi-generation groups 



Fiscal Year 2020 
Submission Highlights 

5 Year Capital: 

Public Works Capital 

I 202D I 2021 I 2022 

!Assessment District Funds 
i 100,000 ~.GOO 50,000 50,000 

20,000 
70,000 
20,000 
20,000 

20,000 
7 ,000 

25,000 
21>,000 

20,000 
S,000 

20,000 
35,000 

3,-000 

20,000 
35,000 

100,000 
90000 

3,000 

20,000 
35,ouo 

98,000 

Infrastructure 

50,000 I Park/PJlllllround~ndscap!l'II[ 
Rehab Pioneer SbJrm Statton 
Park e-qUJpmer,tCitrUs n Park 
Park/Pf-.,ound/1.andscaoirw 
Rehab JCH.!n Storm Station 
I Rehab Verona Storm Station 

5,000 Pal1C,IP'lll'Cf'OUnd/lJlndsalpi 
3,000 Pa , 'V ,-Ulld/lJlndscaplna 

aa;wu Parlc/Plll'f'll'OUnc /J.andscaplna 
:Yeteral\S Part I --

:lSID ,_ ·-
11 JDI 

JI 00: q; 
llJDi 
~ 

·-
Part, .·- La .. 

S22,000 150.000 298,000 191.000 398.500 

leommunlty Center- Community Center Fee 
sso, 

7,500 
557,,500 0 0 0 

Public Works Clpltlll 

IChlld Developmentcenter 

I ~::1 I 
28.500 0 0 

I Park Development Fee 
2.GD,000 

1 SS,000 
235,000 0 0 

I Maintenance Services 

i 95,000 
30,000 
15,000 

so.~ 
1 "'"'-•">• , 
1.0S1,0S7 

1S5,IJDII 
2.000.000 

150,000 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Infrastructure 

11 Ftoonnw Rep acement 
Replace Heidna Unit 

0 

an 

Scout Hut RenOVBtlons 
BJ1PqeParil 
Slcyiatt P.anc 
Colorado Ballpark ~ e ld fi 
l'lni ll to Collqe 
~ Sports ~mprovementw/dCI part 
Tree Plantln_i 
Pacheco Part Renovations 
MIiier r. Lux Renovations 

0 

Lcfs Banos 
At th£ Crossroads of California 

revised 4-5-19 

SYur 

t1 Dtsirkt amprowment 
12 Rehabilitation 

!ll"J RehabUhatton 
m Rehabll lbltlon 
tl!I Dlsutct tmprowement 
11& Di$b'l a l mpruvement 
U7 Rebllbllltatlon 

117 Oisbict lmpnMfflent 
Ill R 
1•J1 DlstrkU,apnwement 
R IDISldd .. 
II 

I 
II 

ii IU 

1n• 
ns 

111 naf 

J 

SYaar 

Devetop • plan 
Dest n & bulld 

Construct repal lS 
Replace plawround l!OUIDmt!llt 
I Reptate Plawround equJpment w/lns 
Scott Field ,rant (n1ardln1 6-19) 
Urv11n Greenln, pnt (1:WSnlln,12-19) 
a:NR &rant tawerdlna a.19j 
Tree .,-ant 1aw1ra1111 5-zm 
Pllrt llavltallation ll'lnt (8W11rdllll 12-19) 
Applied ror rrant (award Int 2020) 



Fiscal Year 2020 
Submission Highlights 

Fiscal 2020 Highlights Expanded: 

• Ball-field groomer, primarily for AG Sports Complex 
• ADA Renovation of Presidential Park 
• Addition of a Youth Volleyball League 

LC>sBanos 
Al the Crossroads of California 

• Addition of Small Event (Big Truck Day, Partnership for Cultural Appreciation event) 
• 32 additional parks receiving gopher and pest management 
• 14 playground repairs 
• At least 13 planter/median/landscape area renovations 
• At least $28,000 in tree work 
• Security upgrades at the Community Center 

Fiscal Year 2020 budget and Fiscal Year 2019 estimations are pending review and evaluation 
by the Finance Department. As staffing increases, Recreation services will be able to pursue 
increased programming. Recreation Services sought the addition of Adult Soccer as a City 
program. Officiating costs, from three providers were found to be at $150 per game. This cost 
was too high for submission in Fiscal Year 2020 and will be reviewed in the future. Pursuance 
of the Jr. Warriors basketball program Is budgeted. This program is being pursued based on 
overwhelming survey support from the youth basketball season. The Jr. Warriors program 
provides Jr. Warriors jerseys and coaching clinics. Fall Youth Soccer will be located the newly 
re-opened Oliveira Soccer Complex for ages 9-14, while ages 3-8 will be located at Skylark 
Park. While not feasible to have all ages at Oliveira, splitting the location also allows for the 
growth of the program, which hit its max participation in FY2019. 



Fiscal Year 2020 
Submission Highlights 

Park Goals FY2020: 

• Graffiti cleanup turnaround of 48 hours after call In 
• Increase shade structures and trees in parks and green spaces 
• Install a dog park within the park system 
• Create a Parks Maintenance Management Plan for efficient organization and inventory of 

assets 
• Create a Parks Master Plan and Tree Master Plan 
• Pursue green infrastructure grants and funding opportunities 
• Maintain parks and green space while adhering to watering restrictions 
• Renovation of Ag Sports Complex 
• Submit grant for Park Revitalization of Pacheco Park through California State Parks and 

Recreation 
Recreation Goals FY2020: 

• Create new opportunity for seniors through activities, events and resources 
• Increase involvement in community recognition of veterans 
• Work with the Boys and Girls Club to offer annual program to support youth services 
• Pursue the expansion of City sports offerings through Adult Soccer and Youth Volleyball 
• Upgrade the Community Center with improved building features for security and public use 

such as automatically closing exit gates, ADA entry doors, FOB entry into the facility from lobby 
and the investigate options relating to solar installation 

• Research methods for reaching age appropriate target groups for services provided 
• Develop creative ways to inform community•of recreational opportunities 
• Establish best practices for contracts, agreements and insurance requirements 
• Pursue creative promotional opportunities for Recreation programs and services and expand 

sponsorship opportunities 
• Improve the Community Center overflow parking area through the construction of lighting, 

walking paths, and landscaping 
• Become recognized as a 'Better Sports for Kids' Quality Program Provider by the National 

Alliance for Youth Sports 
• Pursue partnerships for the Fitness Room at the Community Center to expand aerobic and 

fitness class offerings 
• Investigate the potential for Initiating a youth council to advise Recreation services and Identify 

community partners such as 4-H and Boys & Girls Club to assist with expanding youth services. 
• Continue the ROP student worker program in partnership with the Los Banos Unified School 

District 
• Provide Increased after hours and weekend programming for all ages to expand youth and 

adult services 
• Plan for a Regional Sports Complex 



Measure H Funding LC>s Banos 
Al 1he Crossroads of California 

In Fall of 2018 Measure H was passed. 15% of the funding Is allocated to Parks and Recreation. This funding will 
be available beginning with Fiscal Year 2020. Funding Is available to use In general fund areas only. 

On March 21. 2019 the first Measure H public meeting was held at the Community Center. Public Input focused 
on three areas: Park revitalization, pickle-ball courts and Increasing arts In Los Banos. 

A January 2018 poll, which was a precursor to the Measure H ballot, measure provided public Input on a number 
of parks and recreation topics. These include: buildlng a public pool, building a splash pad, maintaining trails, 
renovating Colorado Park, building a skate park, building a dog park and hiring additional staff. 

Staff has recognized several areas of need from Measure H funding; 1. Additional staffing for the Recreation 
Division; 2. Re-Investment programs that repair or replace assets across general fund parks; 3. Expanded 
offerings through Recreation services and new park amenities 

Measure H funding Is a vital source of funding for Parks and Recr-eatlon needs and goals. 

The addition of a Recreation Coordinator will provide quality and committed staff for new and upgraded 
programs, while avoiding over-extension of services. Re-Investment Into the park system is also a crltlcal element 
to Measure H funding. 50 to 60 year old parks throughout the General Fund area have been without capital 
infusion. Asset replacement programs for playgrounds, parking lots and facilities should be provided. 
Playgrounds, for example, have historically only been replaced when damaged after the point when the 
manufacturing of parts has ended. A replacement program will provide safe playgrounds that are replaced at the 
end of their llfe span. New and upgraded recreation programs and events for youth, adults and seniors should 
be pursued. This would provide greater reach through the community. 

Funding for amenities such as an aquatic center or artificial turf fields need to consider the full-cost of 
Implementation. Aquatic centers require faclllty, operation, programming and staffing costs.Just two artificial 
turf fields, while meeting a high demand In the community, would use at least 40% of the funding over 15 years. 
This would limit what could be accomplished through Measure H. These offerings should continue to be sought 
via alternative funding. 

Fiscal Year 2020 recomm~ndatlons Include putting aside capital reserves towards playground replacement at City 
Park, AG Sports Complex and Colo·rado field refurbishment; Community Center ADA access doors; upgrades to 
Ranchwood and College Greens buildings and a pickle-ball court complex with the addition of a new playground 
near the Community Center. The area surrounding the CommunltY Center currently lacks a playground within 
walking distance and would assist In growing amenities on the Rall Trail. Fiscal Year 2020 non-capital 
expenditures Includes funding for 1-2 special events, significant Christmas decorations for the Community 
Center, an AED unit for the College Greens building, grant matching funds and the addition of a Recreation 
Coordinator. These recommendations will benefit the community In many ways, Including to the populations of 
youth, adult and seniors. 

15 year preliminary projections have been created. Through these projections there remains several unfunded 
projects. This emphasizes the Importance of Measure H to the Parks and Recreation Division. To fund park 
revltallzatJon and expand offerings, It will be critical to use Measure H to meet communltY needs. 

A review of spending each year will occur. 



Measure H Funding 
2018 Survey 

Building a public pool 

Not too Important 
35% 

Don't know I NIA 
1% 

Important 
64% 

LOs Banos 
At the Crossroads of California 

Providing a splash pad 

Not too Important 
38% 

Don't know I NIA 
2% 

Important 
60% 

The survey reflects a need for a water feature in Los Banos. In funding a complete public pool, 
the funding lacks for facility construction, facility operation, facility programming and facility 
staffing. A splash pad is the preferred alternative due to its reduced costs In the areas of: 
construction, operation, programming and staffing. Given lower income areas and the 
increasing costs of family activities, a splash pad also provides low cost or free activity during 
hot days for families. Within the the preliminary 15 year staff projection of Measure H funding, 
reserves are set aside for a water feature. A splash pad is also being sought through two 
current opportunities - Community Development Block Grant at Big Page and through the 
Park Revltallzatlon grant at Pacheco Park. Through Measure H funding or using alternative 
funding, a splash pad is a high priority for staff. It is recommended to seek additional funding 
for a public pool to be built. The consideration of subsidizing youth swim programs could be 
investigated through high school pools or private pool owners. 

Building a skate park 

Not too Important 
54% 

Don't know I NIA 
3% 

The survey reflects that a skate park is not a 
high priority for voters. Due to new emerging 
trends, the skate park is currently not 
Included in the 15 year preliminary staff 

Important projection for Measure H. This will be 
43% continually re-evaluated and funding 

alternatives will be sought. 



Measure H Funding 
2018 Survey 

Main ain Trail 

Not too Important 
21% 

Don't know/ NIA 
2% 

LOs Banos 
At the Crossroads of California 

Maintaining trails is a high priority for the Parks and 
Recreation Division. The survey shows the second 
highest interest in trails, behind only hiring additional 
staff. The current trail system includes two primary 
trails: the Rail Trail and the Canal Trail. The Rail Trail 
is currently part of the lighting and landscaping 
district system and includes considerable capital 
improvement over the next several years. The Canal 
Trail Is currently the most well maintained trail In the 
City. Funding to complete the paving of current trails 
and the pursuance of the Trail to the College grant 

Important show a continued commitment to this area. Measure 
77% H funding Is currently not directly set aside for trails. 

Grant matching funds through Measure H will be 
critical for the future of the Los Banos trail system. 
Green Infrastructure grants, oriented on climate 
change and the reduction of travel by car are 
annually available. 

Re ova ·on of Colorado Par 

Not too Important 
30% 

Don't know/ NIA 
9% 

Important 
61% 

Colorado Ballpark is a park with generations of 
history in Los Banos. Renovation of the park 
will be a high level goal for Parks Services. The 
submission of the Scotts Refurbishment grant 
will be pursued for Field 3, until it is awarded. 
Additional funding is required for Field 1, Field 
2 and the parking lot. Additional renovation to 
the tennis courts and skate parks will be 
sought through grant funding. Colorado 
Ballpark is in an ideal census tract for grants. 
The area meets all low-Income qualifications. 



Measure H Funding 
2018 Survey 

Building a dog park 

Not too Important 
51% 

Don't know/ N/A 
1% 

Not likely to Use a Dog Park 
27.3% 

lmponant 
48% 

While the January 2018 survey does not 
reflect an overwhelming interest in the 
construction of a dog park. A recent 
Facebook survey found that 72% of 88 
respondents were either likely or very 
likely to use a dog park. Additionally, as 
the City of Los Banos grows in population 
a dog park is needed to provide for dog 
owners. Funding for a dog park Is 
currently not Included In Measure H 
funding projections. The CCNR grant, 
submitted in February 2019, provides for 
a dog park at AG Sports Complex. $35,000 
in capital for a basic dog park is also 
Included in Fiscal 2020 recommendations 
as a contingency to the grant to construct 
a dog park at AG Sports Complex. 

Likely or Very Likely to Use a Dog Park 
72.7% 

AG Sports Complex is the recommended location for a dog park. Current fencing reduces 
construction costs, while the large parking lot provides space and its distance from residential 
areas reduces the Impact on neighborhoods. It would also assist in revitalizing the park by bringing 
more visitors. Dog park locations are limited. District areas are not recommended and basins are 
not available for construction elements. The Airport location faces the hurdle of an unknown 
future. 

Location and park amenity recommendations are needed. 



Measure H Funding 
2018 Survey 

LOsBanos 
Ar tM CroSSYoads of Califomia 

Hi ·n of Additional Staffing 
Not too Important 

16% 

4 

3 

2 
1 

0 

40 

30 

20 

10 

3.44 

31.6 

Important 
82% 

The 2018 survey shows the highest score of importance for the 
category of staffing. Current staffing is at, at least 20 year lows. 
These lows include the additional of a current full-time position 
added at Mid Year. This position is currently being recruited. In 2009 
prior to the Community Center"s construction, Recreation full-time 
staffing was at 3.44 full-time staff. 

Since the construction of the Community Center, and due to the 
recession, Recreation Services has benefited from Just one full-time 
Recreation Coordinator. Once the new Recreation Coordinator 
position Is added, full-time staffing will be at 2.54 full-time 
employees. 

Without funding from Measure H for a Recreation Coordinator, it Is 
unlikely Recreation will receive any additional full-time staff for the 
foreseeable future. 

Part-Time employees, whom have been primarily relied upon the 
last ten years have Increasingly become difficult to supplement 
services through. Part-Time employees average 424 days of 
employment before leaving and require considerable testing cost to 
replace. At 19 hours a week these employees are unable to provide 
consistent customer service. The recruitment pool for part-time 
employees has also been shrinking due to minimum wage pay and a 
19 hour max working schedule. A Fall 2018 recruitment Included 
openings for three vacancies: there were 12 appllcatlons submitted, 
four that tested and just two that attended the Interview. Neither 
candidate was selected. Staffing has consistently been 
supplemented by Parks employees on over-time hours. 

Staffing was noted as a concern In the 2018 report from the Boys & 
Girls Club for the Community Center location. 

Including part-time employees, Los Banos Parks and Recreation Is In 
the lowest quartile nationally for employees In Parks and Recreation 
for cities with populations of 40,000. This would remain, even with 
the addition of a Measure H Recreation Coordinator. 

Recreation Services Is open from 9am-Spm dally, with extended hours on weeknights, weekends and from 8:00-
9:00am. These hours Include 286 service hours needed to be filled each week. There are 11 part-time employee 
positions, with an average of 2-3 positions vacant. 9 part-time employees can provide a maximum of 171 hours per 
week. A Recreation Coordinator II and a new Recre~tlon Coordinator I position provides an additional 80 hours. This 
allows service for 251 hours each week. An additional Recreation Coordinator I would allow for regular service by the 
Parks and Recreation Division, while expanding services. 



Pickle-ball Presentation 

Pickle-ball Club 
Pickle-ball is the fastest growing sport In Los Banos and the fastest growing sport nationally. The 
Los Banos Community is home to a passionate group of pickle-ball players, including a USA Pickle
ball Association Ambassador, Laurie Ballatti. The Los Banos Pickleball Club has requested to speak 
to the Parks and Recreation Commission. Mrs. Ballatti is here to expand on the value of pickle-ball 
and to provide information on Los Banos community offerings. 

Pickle-ball is a paddle sport that combines elements of badminton, tennis and table tennis. It is 
currently being offered during Open Gym hours at the Los Banos Community Center from 9:30am-
1 :30pm. The game can be played as singles or doubles and provides athletic competition for all 
ages and and genders. The Los Banos Community Center regularly has as many as 20 players 
waiting to play on the gym's two courts. Three additional courts were painted on the Cresthllls Park 
basketball courts to provide additional court availability. These courts do not have in ground nets 
and are shared use with basketball. Permanent courts are needed to meet a high demand within 
the Community. Los Banos Parks and Recreation has pursued setting capital aside for courts to 
meet the demand of the growing sport. New housing developments will also seek the addition of 
pickle-ball courts. Tournaments throughout the area and rising popularity nation-wide have shown 
that the popularity of sport and potential for revenue with permanent courts. 

Pickle-ball is a fun, low impact sport and is enjoyed throughout the week at the Community Center. 
We welcome the Parks and Recreation Commission to join in the fun. Mrs. Ballatti will provide 
additional Information relating to local pickle-ball. 


